

Ömer Faruk KARAOĞLU

Environmental Engineer/ Electrical And Electronic Waste/ Wastewater Analysis

During the educational life, environmental management, wastewater analysis and electrical and electronic waste issues have been improved. Projects within managers, attended by online face-to-face seminars and trainings, internships, thanks to Turkey's largest companies have efficient, teamwork, and project management progress has been made. In particular, abilities such as problem solving, crisis management, time management, rapid learning and long-term thinking, as well as empathy, harmony, effective communication and creative thinking in human relationships will ensure success in working life. In the short term, it aims to add value to the company with its educational background and personal characteristics; in the long term, it aims to improve itself and rise.

Contact

Address

ISPARTA, ISPARTA, 32000

Phone

542 605 2554

E-mail

omerfarukaraoglu@gmail.com

WWW

<https://tellmesomething.mozello.com/>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/omerfarukkaraoglu/>

Skills

Team contribution	●●●●●● Excellent
Flexible & Adaptable	●●●●●● Excellent
Responsible	●●●●●● Excellent
Multitasking abilities	●●●●○ Very Good
Leadership	●●●●○ Very Good
Self-motivated professional	●●●●●● Excellent
Microsoft Office	●●●●○ Very Good
Conflict resolution	●●●●○ Very Good
Computer proficiency	●●●○○ Good

Work History

2018-11 -
Current

Blog Writer

FREELANCE, ISPARTA, Center

- Researched creative topics to write, edit and create layouts for new articles and features.
- Chose cover photography or artwork, selected fonts and arranged designs to attract target readership.
- Turkish English articles have been written (more than 30 articles)
- Published regular pieces on science, self-improvement to blog

2019-12 -
2021-09

Social Media Account Manager

Süleyman Demirel University- Environmental Community Instagram Account Management, ISPARTA, Center

- Curated and segmented editorial content to increase engagement and channel growth.
- Posts over 85 have been shared
- 300 and above followers have been gained

2021-07 -
2021-09

Online Teacher

FREELANCE, ISPARTA, Center

- Reviewed homework assignments to better gauge students' learning progress and grasp of new concepts.
- Prepared and implemented lesson plans covering required course topics.
- Administered assessments and standardized tests to evaluate student progress.
- Gently corrected student pronunciation and grammar to improve conversation skills.
- Scheduled 10 hours per week to provide academic support

2021-08 -
2021-09

Environmental Engineer Intern

TÜBİSAD, İSTANBUL, Center

- Formulated and implemented long-range plans for environmental programs.
- Prepared engineering calculations and developed drawings and visual aids.
- Inspected municipal and industrial facilities for adherence to environmental regulations.
- Advised corporations and government agencies of procedures to follow in cleaning up contaminated sites to

Languages

English	●●●●○
Arabic	●●●○○
Turkish	●●●●●
	Very Good
	Good
	Excellent

2019-07 -
2021-08

Environmental Engineer Intern

NANOLAB Laboratories Group, TEKİRDAĞ, Center

- Analyzing wastewater and air pollution and turning it to data that will be disseminated to targeted factories daily.
- More than 10 analyzes were carried out on samples taken from different factories every day.
- Tested water samples and made adjustments to remove harmful bacteria and organism to guarantee water safety and quality of taste and smell.
- Collected water samples to test alkalinity, hardness and residual levels.
- Diagnosed and performed minor repairs on laboratory instrumentation and maintained lab and field equipment in safe, clean and efficient condition.
- Calibrated pH, DO and chlorine meters to support proper working order for daily inspections.

2021-04 -
2021-05

Tutorial Teacher

FREELANCE, ISPARTA, Center

- Collaborated with students to complete homework assignments, identify lagging skills and correct weaknesses.
- Planned lessons for allotted time to strengthen weak subjects and build skills.
- Provided one-on-one and small group instruction to over 6 students falling behind in English skills

2018-06 -
2018-09

Salesman

KARAOĞLU BICYCLE SALES AND REPAIR SHOP, HATAY, Altınözü

- Old bicycles purchased at affordable price were repaired and sold at profit of 50-60%
- Showcased product features to customers and discussed technical details to overcome objections and lock in sales.
- Forged and nurtured impactful relationships with customers to cultivate loyalty.
- Upheld high standards of customer service by promoting and upselling new products and services.
- Increased sales by offering advice on purchases and promoting additional products.

Education

2018-09 -
2021-10

Bachelor's Degree: Environmental Engineering

Süleyman Demirel University - ISPARTA

- Elected to Vice President for Environmental Community in 2021
- Elected to Vice President for Environmental Community in 2020
- Member of Space and Aviation Community



Hobbies

- Surrealistic Painting
- Table Tennis
- Research



Certifications

2018-12	ISO9001:2015 QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM BASIC TRAINING
2018-12	ISO45001:2018 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM BASIC TRAINING
2018-12	ISO140001:2015 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM BASIC TRAINING
2018-12	FMEA- FAILURE MODE and EFFECT ANALYSIS BASIC TRAINING



Affiliations

TÜBİSAD Informatics Industry Association-WEEE Compliance Scheme
Meltem BAĞDATLI-Secretary General
Haluk ONAY-Environmental Coordinator
Webiste: <https://www.tyk.org.tr/tr/>